Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: August 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): 5 & Avon Community Advisory
Committee, Albemarle County Service Authority (ACSA), Community Policy and Management
Team, Jail Authority, JAUNT Board, Pantops Community Advisory Committee, Places 29 (Rio)
Community Advisory Committees, and Sold Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee (SWAAC).

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

5t & Avon Community Advisory Committee: Nine vacancies

Craig Roller *currently serving*
Evan MacBeth *currently serving*
Roger Schickedantz *currently serving*

Albemarle County Service Authority (ACSA): One vacancy, Rio District *District appointment*

Kimberly Swanson, Rio District

Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT): One vacancy, parent representative

Nisa Jones

Jail Authority: One vacancy

Jay James *currently serving*
David Pastors

JAUNT Board: Two vacancies

Bill Wuensch *currently serving*
Jacob Sumner *currently serving*

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: Two vacancies

Anne Oliver *currently serving*



Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee: Seven vacancies

Martin Meth *currently serving*
Nicole Scro *currently serving*
Rick Seaman *currently serving*
Todd Cone *currently serving*
Tom Paoletti *currently serving*

Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee: Three vacancies

Joe Szakos
Michael Kruse



